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TENDER
AMENDMENT

RETURN BIDS TO:

Parks Canada Agency

30 Victoria Street, Mailroom
Gatineau (Quebec) J8X 0B3

The referenced document is hereby amended: unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the contract remain the
same.

Issuing Office:

Parks Canada Agency

30 Victoria Street, Mailroom
Gatineau (Quebec) J8X 0B3

MODIFICATION D’'APPEL
D'OFFRES

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :
L’Agence Parcs Canada

Service national de passation de marchés
Réception des soumissions

30, rue Victoria, Salle de courrier

Gatineau (Québec) J8X 0B3

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de I'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Bureau de distribution :

L’Agence Parcs Canada

Service national de passation de marchés
Réception des soumissions

30, rue Victoria, Salle de courrier
Gatineau (Québec) J8X 0B3

Title:

Construction Management Services, Three Towers, Kingston
Fortifications, Fort Henry National Historic Site

Solicitation No.: / N°
de l'invitation :
5P201-17-5112/A

Amendment No.: / N°
de modification de
I'invitation :

002

Date:

Date :

GETS Reference No.: / N° de référence de SEAG :
PW-17-00799394

Solicitation Closes: / L'invitation prend fin :

At: On: Time Zone:

02:00 PM | December 20, 2017 Eastern Standard Time (MST)
A: Le: Fuseau horaire :

14h00 20 décembre 2017 Heure normale de I'est (HNE)

Address Inquiries to: / Adresser toute demande de renseignements a :

Nicole Levesque-Welch

Telephone No.: / N°
de téléphone :
(819) 420-9868

Fax No.: / N° de
télécopieur :
(819) 420-9626

Email Address: / Courriel :

nicole.levesque-
welch@pc.gc.ca

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print)

December 11, 2017

11 décembre 2017

Vendor/Firm Name — Nom du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Address - Adresse

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/de
I'entrepreneur

Title - Titre

Signature Date




Parks Parcs
I*I Calrwada Canada @

This amendment is being raised to post the presentation and the questions and answers that were submitted during the
optional bidders’ conference that was scheduled on November 28, 2017 at 1:15pm EST for solicitation 5P201-17-5112/A:

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Q1L
Al:

Q2:
A2.1:
A2.2:

Qa3:
A3.1:

Q4.
A4

Q5:
Ab:

Q6:
AG6:

Q7.
AT:

Q8:
A8:

Q9:
A9:

Q10:
A10:

Q11:
All:

Do we need to provide Contract Security documents requested under contract security clause?
Only bid security is required at bid closing. Bidders must refer to SACC Clause R2710T and the bid submission
instructions identified within the Invitation to Tender

How is the heritage experience of bidders evaluated?

We are looking for experience with projects of similar scope, close in type and magnitude.

Historical designation / Formal Recognition of project assets does not factor into point grading but should be
provided for clarity.

Who is the Authority having jurisdiction?
Generally - Federal. Health and safety is inspected by MOL (provincial). No building permits are required,
applicable codes and standards are listed in the RFP.

What is the difference between Thousand Islands Park and Parks Canada?
Parks Canada is a Federal Agency. Thousand Islands Park is one of 39 national parks under Parks Canada
management.

Which WSP office leads the consulting for this project?

The consultant for this project is located in the Kingston office. Bidders are reminded that communication during
the bidding period is done solely with the Contracting Authority. The consultant must not be consulted during the
tendering period as it will be deem as interfering with the procurement process.

Clarify underwater archaeology requirement.

Shoal Tower has an approximately 3m wide ring around the base of it that is considered archaeologically
sensitive. The underwater soil and sediments should not be disturbed in this area. No archaeology is planned as
part of the project.

What is the expected project schedule?
A phased approach to work on the project over several seasons, with the final completion date of November 30,
2020.

What does 2M estimate cover?
$2M is Parks Canada budget for construction work. Not included in this estimate are Consultants fees and current
Construction Management Fee.

The presentation lists a series of documents. These documents are not on the website. Please provide.
The (provide list) will be added to Buy and Sell website.

Who will form the committee for the interview?
The committee will consist of 3 employees of Parks Canada.

Will the photos from the presentation be available?
Yes, please see DSP 3 — 5P201-17-5112 folder for presentation.

BIDDERS’' CONFERENCE PRESENTATION

See DSP 3 - 5P201-17-5112 folder for presentation

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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